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November 21, 1956

Husky Oil Co.
309 Wilkinson Fostexr Bldg.
’-’lidla nd 1] TOX-

Centlemens

A check of the file for your North-Shore Woolworth
No. 3 and Montecito Woolworth No. 2 in Section 33,
T-24-S, R=37~E indicates that, although you were
notified by fcrm letter on July 6, 1956 that these
wells were being placed in the Jalmat ¢as pool and
that it would be necessary for you to obtain NSP
Orders for them, you have not as yet made apnlication
to our Santa Fe office for these non-standaxrd unitse.

We wish to advise you that these wells will remain
on the Oil Proration Schedule only for the month of
December and if NSP Orders have not been obtained
by January 1, 1957, the allowables will be cancelled
without further notice.

We are enclosing a memorandum for the filing of
applications for non-stendaxd units for your con-
venience. '

Yours very truly,

0il Conservation Commission

Re. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

me
encl.



.Q4




